

785016

ACC

10000/143/1218

10000/143/1218

M. V. CONTROL
DEC. 1944 - JAN. 1945

785016

14

HEADQUARTERS ALLIED COMMUNIST
PARTY
COMMITTEE
COMMERCIAL SECTION

REF. NO. A/ 5387 /Commerce/TOL 27

tel. no. 478629
26 February 1945

308/hp

SUBJECT: Motor Vehicle Control - Traffic Regulation

TO : Pet. / A/ 5387, 27

RECORDED IN A COPY OF THE PRESENT COMMUNICATION,
EX/ENR, S. 92, 22 February 1945 AND ENCLOSED REPORT ON ROAD TRANSPORT
IN Lazio-Tarilia District.

1. Attached is a copy of the present communication,
EX/ENR, S. 92, 22 February 1945 and enclosed report on road transport
in Lazio-Tarilia District.
2. The paragraph in the enclosed report concerning those
was right, but this information would draw your attention
also to paragraph 5.
3. It was learned on January through the Ministry of
Industry, Commerce and Labour, Lazio District Office, that CPC
who are a government unit and responsible for preparing their own
instructions for institutions by the Ministry, have largely dis-
seminated in certain central areas the bulk of the petrol allocation
to non-subsidized persons in Rome province where they
are entitled to receive priority are denied the 1st of February.
It appears that they have already succeeded in having
issued to all vehicles registered by them instructions permitting
them the right whose approval is first necessary under the
existing regulations, as confirmed by the Ministry of Industry,
Commerce and Labour's Circular 31, dated 19 January, having an-
ticipated to day in the winter.
4. It appears that they have already succeeded in having
issued to all vehicles registered by them instructions permitting
them the right whose approval is first necessary under the
existing regulations, as confirmed by the Ministry of Industry,
Commerce and Labour's Circular 31, dated 19 January, having an-
ticipated to day in the winter.
5. The Ministry of Industry, Commerce and Labour have ob-
liged on the grounds that the same of circulation permit the an-
ticipation in January to the regulation and takes the control
out of the hands of the CPC, also that the government
should be given the right to regulate the traffic in the winter.

4510

2. The programme in the enclosed report carried by BSA was good, but this sub-commission would draw your attention also to the following:

3. It was learned on January 19th that the Ministry of Industry, Commerce and Labour, and the Petroleum Office, that BSA who are a government entity and reportedly prepare their own instructions for signature by the minister, have nearly succeeded in gaining control over the bulk of the petroleum supplies for military purposes in Rome province where they are expected to commence operations around the 1st of February.
4. It appears that they have already succeeded in having issued to all vehicles registered by them operating permits within the RIO (whose equivalent is first necessary under the existing regulations, as confirmed by the Ministry of Industry, Commerce and Labour's Circular 11, dated 15 Dec. 44) having nothing to say in the matter. 4510
5. The Ministry of Industry, Commerce and Labour have rejected on the grounds that the issue of operating permits in this manner is contrary to the regulations and losses the control of the funds of RIO and also that the control of petrol tankers & vehicles registered by BSA but not actually operated by them in individual day to day trip (one hundred, municipal services, and others working for their own account) is unnecessary and undesirable. They are insisting on control of petrol for these vehicles remaining in the hands of RIO.

6. The situation appears to be that the Ministry of Industry, Commerce who are responsible both for the activation of RIO and for the operations of organisations (who are the authority

•/•

185016

- 2 -

actually charged with the issue of ammunition permits) are issuing instructions which appear to be prepared by DIAO, without first consulting the Ministry of Industry, Minerals and Labour. The latter are responsible under the existing regulations for potential financing and for approving the issue of ammunition permits to those individuals or bodies to whom they are prepared to grant petrol.

7. The situation is being watched, but it would appear in the meanwhile advisable to keep a close hand, through short period releases, on supplies of automotive fuel in London-Dakar region, so as to prevent any possibility of their being diverted prematurely through lack of adequate control. This is particularly so in view of paragraph 5 (a) of the report,

Maj A S BREWER

W. J. Evans
for Colonel-Director
Counter-Subversion
Copy to: ~~Transmitter~~ (with enclos.)
> Valio Library C (Attn. Maj. Ballance) (With enclos.) ✓
Economics-Economic (With enclos.)

TO	
RECORDED	
FILED	

6510

224

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No.

785016

卷之三

Conveyee Sub-Contractor
Copy to: Terri McLean /S (initials)
Title: Office Manager /S (initials)
Pecuniary Deduction (With Beneficiary)

223

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No.

785016

COPY

1B

HEADQUARTERS ALLIED COMMISSION
Transportation Sub-Commission
APO 394

CWAP/hgd
22 Jan. 1945

AC/R/79/TN.5.

SUBJECT: AFHQ Inspection Report dated 31 Dec. '44.

TO : Regional Commissioner Lazio- Umbria
Industry Sub-Commission
Commerce Sub-Commission
Mr Gross Planning Staff.

Your attention is drawn to the attached Report
and the paragraphs as marked by the Director of the Transport-
ation Sub-Commission.

For the Chief Commissioner:

MERRIT H. TAYLOR 4514
Director

AC

ALLIED FORCE HEADQUARTERS
COMBINED INSPECTION TEAM
APO 512

31 DEC. 44

SUBJECT : Report of Re-Inspection of Road Transport in
Allied Commission Lazio-Umbria Region.

AUTHORITY AND SCOPE

In accordance with decision made at a staff meeting in the office of the Brigadier, Q (AE) on 2 November 1944, motor transportation in the Lazio-Umbria Region, AC, was reinspected during the period 18-23 Dec. 1944, by Lt. Col. W.A. Kinley, IGD, Major J.W. Ulery, IGD and WO1G B.C. Johnson, USA, for the purpose of determining the improvements effected subsequent to the original inspection of 12-25 Oct. 1944.

1. In accordance with decision made at a staff meeting in the office of the Brigadier, Q (AE) on 2 November 1944, motor transportation in the Lazio-Umbria Region, AC, was reinspected during the period 18-23 Dec. 1944, by Lt. Col. W.A. Kinley, IGD, Major J.W. Ulery, IGD and WO1G B.C. Johnson, USA, for the purpose of determining the improvements effected subsequent to the original inspection of 12-25 Oct. 1944.
2. All of the provinces in this region were visited and a verbal report of findings was made to the Regional Executive Officer, Lt. Col. Bonham-Carter, before departure.
3. To facilitate the making of comparisons, this report is arranged in the same general order as that of the original inspection referred to in paragraph 1, above.

OPERATIONS

4. WE/TE Vehicles:

- (a) Ration between vehicles and personnel remains approximately the same as before, and it is still believed that the combined total of WD and requisitioned vehicles is in excess of actual needs. Lt. Col. Bonham-Carter states that this region has received no official TE/WE, and consequently no comparison can be made of actual versus authorized holdings.

- (b) First steps are being taken toward the formation of a motor pool at Region Headquarters, but no written directive has been published, and little has been accomplished to date. The majority of the vehicles are still operated on an assigned basis, thus be required in a properly operated pool.

451

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 12-15-2014 BY SP4 JAS

122

ranged in the same general order as that of the original inspection referred to in paragraph 1, above.

OPERATIONS

4. VE/TE Vehicles:

(a) Relation between vehicles and personnel remains approximately the same as before, and it is still believed that the combined total of WD and requisitioned vehicles is in excess of actual needs. Lt. Col. Bonham-Carter states that this region has received no official TE/VE, and consequently no comparison can be made of actual versus authorized holdings.

(b) First steps are being taken toward the formation of a motor pool at Region Headquarters, but no written directive has been published, and little has been accomplished to date. The majority of the vehicles are still operated on an assigned basis, thus be required in a properly operated pool.

4510

(c) Personal use of passenger vehicles for private and unauthorized purposes appears to be as extensive as before, and may be expected to continue as long as such vehicles are on an assigned, rather than a pool, status.

5. Civilian Owned and Operated Vehicles:

(a) Since the time of the last inspection, Region Headquarters has issued specific instructions to the effect that all provinces except Perugia and Terni are now completely under Italian jurisdiction, and that nothing will be done to create any impression that AC is giving orders or directing operations in such areas. AC personnel have been instructed to remove their offices from the premises of the Italian Organisation with which they are

•/•

working, and have been ordered to act in an advisory capacity only, and to conduct themselves in such a way that they cannot be accused of attempting to supervise or direct the activities with which they are associated. This directive has tied the hands of the operating personnel, for the Italians whom they are "advising" have of course heard of it, and in many cases are taking advantage of the situation by refusing to accept suggestions. Organisation and operation of truck pools is being handicapped by the fact that in many places the local civilians are either doing nothing about organising transport or are going about it in their own way, ignoring the advice the AC officers can offer, but cannot force upon them.

(b) The result of the condition described above is that in many instances trucks pool organization has actually grown worse, rather than better. The Ufficio Trasporti di Roma is still the only pool which exhibits any great degree of organisation, but all of the adverse comments made on it in the previous report are still pertinent, and with the exception that the Regional Control Office has been shifted from AC to the Ministry of Transport, operations remain essentially unchanged. Prescribed tariff rates are not being charged, as UTI has introduced a rate of their own which varies considerably from the official standards.

(c) It was learned that officials of ENAC have decided to experiment first with UTR and Rome Province before going on to assume control over the balance of Italy. The central ENAC office is being organized at present and has assumed a few of the functions of, ~~but~~ it has not begun to actually operate as yet, and responsible officials estimated that they will not be ready to take over completely even in Rome province for at least another month. Uniform work tickets have been approved and printed, but their universal use is not anticipated until such time as ENAC is ready to assume full control throughout "King's Italy". The position of civilian transport in the Lazio Umbria Region is that, since ~~AE~~ has relinquished control completely, and ENAC is not prepared to take over for an as yet indefinite period of time, control of individual civilian-owned vehicles is being lost, rather than gained.

(d) Very little is being done to establish road blocks, ~~or~~ traffic in any way. The enforcement checks ~~are~~ ^{to} be

1229

Prescribed tariff rates are not being charged, as UTR has introduced a rate of their own which varies considerably from the official standards.

(e) It was learned that officials of ENAC have decided to experiment first with UTR and Rome Provinces before going on to assume control over the balance of Italy. The central ENAC office is being organized at present and has assumed a few of the functions of, ~~but~~ it has not begun to actually operate as yet, and responsible officials estimated that they will not be ready to take over completely even in Rome province for at least another month. Uniform work tickets have been approved and printed, but their universal use is not anticipated until such time as ENAC is ready to assume full control throughout "King's Italy". The position of civilian transport in the Lazio Umbria Region is that, since AM has relinquished control completely, and ENAC is not prepared to take over for an as yet indefinite period of time, control of individual civilian-owned vehicles is being lost, rather than gained.

(d) Very little is being done to establish road blocks to control, or check, traffic in any way. The infrequent checks which have been made indicate a definite need for a great deal of activity along this line, and until adequate police measures are established it cannot be expected that any appreciable degree of control can be gained over truck movements. ENAC has proposed a tentative plan for establishment of semimobile patrols, but the number proposed is utterly inadequate, and even these few have not been organised as yet.

(e) Control of civilian vehicles is made doubly difficult by the case with which gasoline may be secured illegally. Fair control is exercised over that which is distributed through official channels, but local conversations and observations lead to the conclusion that large quantities of fuel are available in the black market, and that vehicles owners are using their official circulation permits and fuel allotments as a mask for illegal consumption of such gasoline. At present there is no way of determining whether the fuel in a vehicle tank came from ~~un~~ official sources, and consequently, even a thorough

system of road blocks could accomplish nothing to overcome this difficulty unless a distinctive fuel were to be furnished for official civilian distribution. "White" gasoline is not considered suitable for this purpose, as color may be too easily removed from pilfered fuel, but it is believed that a dark blue or black dye, or some other easily distinguishable additive, could be found which is available only from controlled sources.

By blending this additive with the fuel at time of official release from Army stocks, a product could be obtained which could not be easily counterfeited or camouflaged and which would enable the police to check the use of illegal fuels. Such an additive must, of course, be of a nature which would make possible a quick and simple quantitative, as well as qualitative, analysis.

(f) Availability of telephone facilities was again checked, and Signals officers, both at Rome Allied Area Command and at AC Region Headquarters, stated that arrangements could be made to furnish priority use of lines at prearranged times of day to all necessary points in the province and to most of the desired points in adjacent provinces. Nothing has been done to date, however, to set up this or any other type of service which would facilitate scheduling of return loads in advance.

Maintenance

6. WE/TE Vehicles.

(a) Steps are now being taken to establish a preventive maintenance schedule on requisitioned vehicles similar to that already in effect on War Department vehicles, but this plan is not operative as yet.

(b) AC Vehicle Maintenance Instruction No 1 has not been implemented in this region, and maintenance is performed according to normal Army system instead. Although the standard of maintenance achieved to date on WD vehicles appears to be satisfactory, it is believed that in order to absorb the additional load of preventive maintenance on the requisitioned vehicles, it will be necessary to install the system prescribed by VMI no. 1

7. Civilian Vehicles.

MAINTENANCE

6. WE/TE Vehicles.

(a) Steps are now being taken to establish a preventive maintenance schedule on requisitioned vehicles similar to that already in effect on War Department vehicles, but this plan is not operative as yet.

(b) AC vehicle maintenance Instruction No 1 has not been implemented in this region, and maintenance is performed according to normal Army system instead. Although the standard of maintenance achieved to date on WD vehicles appears to be satisfactory, it is believed that in order to absorb the additional load of preventive maintenance on the requisitioned vehicles, it will be necessary to install the system prescribed by VAT no. 1

7. Civilian Vehicles.

(a) The majority of the civilian vehicles in this region ~~are repaired~~ privately owned, and the individual owners handle their own maintenance to a great extent. Public garages and repair shops are available in most areas, and are being used by some owners, but these shops have not been incorporated into the civilian pools, and their use is entirely optional with the truck owner.

(b) The parts and tire situations are growing steadily worse, and the number of vehicles deadlines for lack of these items is growing constantly. Parts are being manufactured locally in some cases, but tires and batteries remain extremely critical, and shortage of these two items is responsible for the nonavailability of a high proportion of the vehicles currently on deadline.

RESTRICTED

CONCLUSIONS:

1. That action to approve the new combined TE/TE for AC should be expedited, so that steps may be taken within AC to adjust their holdings of vehicles accordingly.
2. That immediate action should be taken by Region Headquarters to pool as many of their TE/TE vehicles possible, and to eliminate the use of such vehicles for unauthorized purposes.
3. That consideration should be given to the wisdom of continuing the policy which has resulted in the impossible position in which this region now finds itself in regard to supervision of civilian activities. The present established policy of turning all of Southern Italy back to unsupervised civilian management has caused a release of military control prior to the establishment of civilian agencies capable of assuming the burden, and is seriously handicapping the development of organized motor transport. It is believed that the power to supervise and to give orders in each individual province should be retained by AC, until such time as those officers who know the local situation are convinced that the civilian agencies are capable of operating properly without supervision.
4. That use of the uniform work ticket should not be delayed until ENAC is ready to operate throughout Italy, but should be instituted at once, in order to give police a basis on which to check vehicles on the road.
5. That AC and ENAC road block plans should be coordinated with those now in formulation in the Office of the Provost Marshal General, MTOUSA. It is believed that more effective coverage can be gained by working civilian police in conjunction with military, then by organizing separate blocks as currently proposed by ENAC.
6. That consideration should be given to the advisability of furnishing a special, readily identifiable fuel for officially authorized civilian consumption.
7. That Region Headquarters should immediately investigate the possibility of arranging "repoint" use of telephone lines for coordinating truck movements and scheduling back loads, and should recommend such use of telephones to the responsible Italian agencies.
8. That the preventive maintenance plan prescribed in AC VMI W 1 should be instituted in this region and applied to requisitioned and

who know the local situation are convinced that the civilian agencies are capable of operating properly without supervision.

II. That use of the uniform work ticket should not be delayed until ENAC is ready to operate throughout Italy, but should be instituted at once, in order to give police a basis on which to check vehicles on the road.

12. That AC and ENAC road block plans should be coordinated with those now in formulation in the office of the Provost Marshal General, ATCUSA. It is believed that more effective coverage can be gained by working civilian police in conjunction with military than by organizing separate blocks as currently proposed by ENAC.

13. That consideration should be given to the advisability of furnishing a special, readily identifiable fuel for officially authorized civilian consumption.

14. That Region Headquarters should immediately investigate the possibility of arranging "appointment" use of telephone lines for coordinating truck movements and scheduling back loads, and should recommend such use of telephones to the responsible Italian agencies.

15. That the preventive maintenance plan prescribed in AC VMI W 1 should be instituted in this region and applied to requisitioned and WD vehicles alike.

16. That action to make possible the manufacture and/or outfit batteries tires and tubes should be expedited by ATIC in order to get more civilian vehicles on the roads and keep them there, and thus hold down the growing demand for War Department vehicles.

/s/ W.A. Kinley
Lt.Ccl., IGD
Senior Inspector (US)

RESTRICTED

1 2 3 4